From: executive@bcscle.org [mailto:executive@bcscle.org]
Sent: Monday, January 05, 2009 12:13 AM

To: ececuitve@bcscle.org

Subject: Change in date for Saraswati Puja

Dear BCS members,

As FICA is organizing a large scale event with dinner on 1/31/09 to celebrate the Indian
Republic day (the current executive committee was not informed about this event until we sent
the tentative schedule for the year 2009 on the New Year's day) and due to the potential conflict
of availability of ICC on that day we are postponing our Saraswati Puja celebration to the 7th of
February 2009 (2/7/09). The puja schedule, program details, venue remain the same otherwise,
as mentioned in earlier e-mail communication. Please bear with the BCS executive commitee for
making this unavoidable change in the schedule. We also encourage our BCS members to
participate in the Republic day dinner orgaized by FICA to prove our solidarity.

There was an error in the tentative schedule of events of BCS for the year 2009: Actual date for
the Health Fair is Aug 29, in place of Aug 28, 2009. Please make necessary changes.

Again we apologize for the change in Saraswati Puja date. Your cooperation in this regard is
very well appreciated,

Thanking you,
Sincerely yours,

Shouvik Majumdar, Secretary, BCS 2009
Debabrata Ghosh, President, BCS 2009



